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Jo Tocker

From: Rebecca Bell

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2017 10:17 a.m.

To: Jo Tocker

Subject: FW: RUA Website - Township Revitalisation ref: RUA-QF-161225-68VYH-JYP

From: Ruapehu District Council [mailto:do.not.reply@ruapehudc.govt.nz]

Sent: Sunday, 25 December 2016 10:49 a.m.

To: Rebecca Bell <rebecca.bell@ruapehude.govt.nz>

Subject: RUA Website - Township Revitalisation ref: RUA-QF-161225-68VYH-IYP

RUA Website - Township Revitalisation

Reference: RUA-QF-161225-68VYH-JYP
Attachment: not attached

Full name: Vaughn Wright
Contact address: 37 Taranui Street Ohura 3926
Phone number: 8938874

Email address.: vewrighi@xtra.co.nz

Your thoughts, ideas, aspirations.
Dear Sir/Madam,

My request is to consider rezoning the present Industrial zoned area in Taranui Street, to Residential or Rural. The
only six properties existing on the street are residences . Further, could the refuse station be relocated to an area
outside of this built up residential area.

Yours sincerely,

Vaughn Wright.

Rebecca Bell ext: 283
Team Leader Policy Planning



Candice McNaught _

From: Rebecca Van Orden

Sent: Wednesday, 14 june 2017 1:27 p.m.

To: Candice McNaught; Rebecca Bell

Subject: FW: RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback ref: RUA-

QF-170614-7GH3D-4AB

From: Ruapehu District Council fmailto:do.not.reply@ruapehudc.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2017 12:53 p.m.

To: Rebecca Van Orden <rebecca.vanorden@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback ref: RUA-QF-170614-7GH3D-4AB

RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback

Reference: RUA-QF-170614-7GH3D-4AB
Attachment: nct attached

Name: Vaughn Wright
Phone: 8938874

Email: tropos@bigpond.com

Township: Chura

What do you like?
not supplied

What don't you like?
The inference to the fact that these proposed parks will be at the expense of the Ohura rate payer.

| would like further information with regard Councils position on this, please.

What would you change?

| would welcorme better and broader information supplied from Council with regard the discussions taking place at the
self elected Ohura Valley Residents Association.

This association being the minority of ail Ohura rate payers, it should not hold sway to the majority.

Would you like to spend time in these spaces?: No

Do you think the concept plans will encourage travellers to stop and spend time in the town?: No

How do you rate the plans out of 5?: One star

Rebecca Van Orden  ext: 276
Team Leader Community Property




Rebecca Bell

From: Pauline Weilch

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 10:05 a.m.

To: Rebecca Bell

Subject: FW: RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback ref: RUA-

QF-170301-7EYNR-13XC

Can you collect theses.

Pauline Welch  ext: 246
Group Manager Customer Services

From: Rebecca Van Orden

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 10:03 a.m.

To: Pauline Weich <Pauline.Welch@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback ref: RUA-QF-170301-7EVNR-13XC

From: Ruapehu District Council {mailto:do.not.reply@ruapehudc.govt.nz)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2017 12:45 p.m.

To: Rebecca Van Orden <rebecca.vanorden@ruapehudc.govi.nz>

Subject: RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback ref: RUA-QF-170301-7EVNR-13XC

RUA Website - Bespoke Concept Plan Feedback

Reference: RUA-QF-170301-7EVNR-13XC
Attachment: not attached

Name: Vaughn Wright
Phone: 8938874

Email: vewright@xtra.co.nz

Township: Ohura

What do you like?
Absolutely nothing.

What don't you like?
The proposed benefits of such development would not enhance the living standards of all community persons in
Ohura.

The 'elected community representatives’ are self appointed without consultation with the community. Therefore, my
rates contributions should not be spent by RDC without the consultation of all rate payers.

What would you change?
I don't to wish to change anything, as | purchased property for the very reason Ohura exists as it is.

Would you like to spend time in these spaces?: No
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Council has received a range of opinions about the township revitalisation proposals for
Ohura. This survey has been mailed to every person in our database who lives in or is a
ratepayer in Ohura so that as many people as possible have the opportunity to give us
feedback. Py

Please return this completed survey by Monday 8 May 2017. A postage paid envelope had
been provided.

We are looking forward to receiving your feedback.

1. Do you want to see a revitalisation project in Ohura township?
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
do you like about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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4. Describe what you would like Chura to be like in 20 years: -
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Council has received a range of opinions about the townshlp fevitalisation..proposals. for.
Ohura. This survey has been mailed to every person in our database who lives in oris a
ratepayer in Ohura so that as many people as possible have the opportunity to give us

feedback.

Please return this completed survey by Monday 8 May 2017. A postage paid envelope had
been provided.

We are looking forward to receiving your feedback.

1. Do you want to see a rewtahsatlon p ject in Ohura township?
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What

do you Ilke about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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Ohura Township Revitalisation OPENED BY..[.

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
do you like about the proposed plan? What don’t you like? Any other suggestions?
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3. Why do you live in Ohura?
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4. Describe what you would like Ohura to be like in 20 years:
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5. Any other comments?
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Ohura Township Revitalisation

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
AY

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

~Tp. ,_[)/ﬁ’r\f' Qs /m%eyec%u—\c;,, Not sure

(/A/A,&HL pul A /\E’Olﬂ.ﬁaﬁ (& o HHood .

3. Whydo you lvain Ohura? 6 u -7

p s A ] 2 |4
Nouwld  anuch~ roTlhe The MEDV\—Q--—T'
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
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4. Describe what you would like Chura to be like in 20 years:
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
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4. Describe what you would Ilke hura to be like in 20 years:
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5. Any other comments?
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Ohura Township Revitalisation OPENED gy,

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
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3. Why do you live in Ohura? e S et
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4. Describe what you would like Ohura to be like in 20 years:
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5. Any other comments?
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Ruapehu District Council Survey
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

1. Do you want to see a revitalisation project in Ohura township? '\’[ s,
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
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Ruapehu District Council Survey ‘ *;lé
Council has received a range of opinions about the tqyyriéhip' revit%g&ti@ﬂprqposa}f‘s for
Ohura. This survey has been mailed to every person in ‘our dataphse who lives-in oris a
ratepayer in Ohura so that as many people as possibia\’&have the opportunity to give us
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Please return this completed survey by Monday 8 May 2017LA _ﬂt:_ib'sfébé paid envelope had
been provided. s
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Ohura Township Revitalisation SR S—————— |

P

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

oject in Ohura t nshlp’?
L7 7

2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
do you like about the proposed plan? Whay don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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Council has received a range of opinions about the township revitalisation proposa|s for
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

/
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that'h ady been presented to the
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

I ‘,/71, — / . i .
,J/Slﬂf”q‘f{’d)/ /)iﬁbﬁfrf(m/ ,"/ ,/(_f_.&_i_-\/fQ//y MCL’Y

5. Anyoth ts? - b
The . ORera Water (s disqustrag
(s '(.m Qracle 4o Fah&g .
af @iSTwe oy]l Be Zhle I alunk

I"'"-l
ety —

(Mﬂ/’)(ﬂf /“((”7‘0 S 6/// {\//L D /’é’ﬁm N

g

~e 4




RUAPEH| ‘
COUNGIL NG CT

ECEIVED
L 10 may oy

Ruapehu District Council Survey

Ohura Township Revitalisation N —
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

N &
S

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

1. Do you want to see a rewtal ation project in Ohura township?
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
1. Do you want to see a revitalisation pro'_gct in Ohura tpwnship? X l
o gs Loal, alder tWador %%{o:ﬂlﬁ —C)-(%\}f )

L

2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
do you like about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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3. Why do you live in Ohura? ) )
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

1. Do you want to see a revitalisation project in Ohura townshlp'?
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Ruapehu District Council Survey

. T OPENED BY.
Ohura Township Revitalisation )

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

1. Do you want to see a revitalisation pFOjeC’{ in Ohura township?
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
do you like about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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3. Whydo you live in Ohura?
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
feedback. 21\

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

YES

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
AUCKILAND ESCAFEE.

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

1. Do you want to $see a revitalisation project in Ohura township? . <,/
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
do you like about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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3. Why do you live in Ohura? .
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4. Describe what you would like Ohura to be like |n 20 years:
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

1. Do you want to see a revitalisatior) project in Ohura township? a)
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has already been presented to the
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
d%ou like about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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apehu District Council Survey

iura Township Revitalisation

uncil has received a range of opinions about the township revitalisation proposals for
ura. This survey has been mailed to every person in our database who lives in or is a
epayer in Ohura so that as many people as possible have the opportunity to give us
:dback.

:ase return this completed survey by Monday 8 May 2017. A postage paid envelope had
2n provided.

» are looking forward to receiving your feedback.

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
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4. Describe what you would like Ohura io be like in 20 years:
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
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2. What do you think about the proposed plan that has alread
community (in the shop window, on the noticeboard, at community meetings)? What
do you like about the proposed plan? What don't you like? Any other suggestions?
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